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20092 FINANCIAL| STATEMENT.
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) -

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the. apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. '

_ 4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

- 6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase OrderlContract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process. .

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: in the event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupicy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.:

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Atiorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.usfadmin/purchasefvrc/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally. identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
“policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in’ http://www.siate.wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiality.pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginla Tax Depariment, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases 1o obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, seli, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services

purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the

~ purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder. ’

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid. :

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS :
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form, .

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
-indicated by the bidder. Altemmates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an altemate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications. : _

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless altemate
- shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disquatifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6). .

Rev. 12/15/09



TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR WWV 11-869

1. Page 4, General Requirements refers to audit services for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.
The delivery schedule on Page 7 refers to dates in 2011. s the RFQ for audit services to audit the
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010 or June 30, 20117

Al The auditing services to be provided under this RFQ are for the year ending June 30,
2011.

2. If the services are for the year ended lune 30, 2010, what caused the RFQ to be issued so late? It
appears that the previous contract was available for renewal for the year ended June 30, 2010.
Why was the contract not renewed?

A2 The auditing services requested are for the year ending June 30, 2011.

3. Please provide the auditor’s reports, financial statements, schedule of findings and responses (if
findings), and management letter (if issued) for the year ended June 30, 2009 (or for June 30,
2010, if this RFQ is for audit services for the year ended June 30, 2011).

A3 Please see Attachment!
4. Please provide the current status of any prior year findings or management letter comments.
A4 There are no current unresolved findings.

5. Page 6 states that final report preparation, editing, and printing shall be the responsibility of the
auditing firm. Will Workforce West Virginia prepare the content of the financial statements and
notes for the audit firm to type? If not, what is the source of information and the process for
accumulating and summarizing financial statement content, format, and information in the
notes to financial statements?

A5 WorkForce West Virginia will use the prior year financial statements and update for the
current year. Once complete, these financial staternents will be emailed to the CPA firm who has
been awarded the contract

6. We observed that the RFQ requires as part of the deliverables a PDF copy of the audit report for
posting on the WORKFORCE West Virginia web site. We have searched for a copy of the latest
audited financial statements for WORKFORCE West Virginia on the internet, however, we have
been unable to locate a copy. Could the latest copy of the audited financial statements of
WORKFORCE West Virginia be provided to us?

A6 Please see Attachment |



7.

10.

11.

12.

We observed that proposing firms “must provide an affirmative statement that it is independent
of WORKFORCE West Virginia and related systems as defined by general accepted auditing
standards” and the GAO audit standards, and that the firm must also “provide an affirmative
statement that it is independent of the State of West Virginia and any other component units of
that entity as defined by those same standards”. Though auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and GAO standards require that the proposing firms must be
independent of WORKFORCE West Virginia, those same standards do not require that the
proposing firms be independent of the State of West Virginia and any other component units of
the State of West Virginia {Ethics Interpretations 101-10). Consequently, the requirements of
the RFQ appear to exceed the requirements of professional standards. Is it the intent of
WORKFORCE West Virginia that, even though it is not required by professional standards, that
the firms submitting proposals comply with this additional requirement?

A7  The successful vendor does not need to be independent of the State of West Virginia but
will need to meet standard requirements. See revised specifications.

The regional offices of WORKFORCE West Virginia appear to be separate legal independent not-
for-profit organizations. Are the financial statements of these regional entities
combined/consolidated into the financial statements of WORKFORCE West Virginia?

A8 No

Though the RFQ states that no internal audit support will be available in the conduct of the
audit, will it be possible to review the resutts of their work, reports, procedures, etc. so that we
may determine if we can rely on such work?

A9 No audit staff exists within WorkForce West Virginia.

Is it possible for you to provide to the interested firms the estimated number of audit staff that
worked onsite at WORKFORCE West Virginia during the most recent audit as well as the number
of weeks the team was onsite?

A10 WorkForce West Virginia does not track that specific information.

Could you please provide a schedule of expenditures of Federal awards anticipated for the year
10 be audited?

All No

Could you please provide the amount of fees paid for non-audit accounting and advisory
services paid to the prior auditors as a resuit of their provision of audit services?

A12 The only fees paid are those paid for the review of the audit.



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WorkForce West Virginia
REQUISITION For QUOTATION WWV11-869

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS

General Requirements:

The qualified firm of certified public accountants will audit the financial statements for
WorkForce West Virginia for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, with the option to audit the
financial statements for each of the two (2) subsequent fiscal years. The audit for fiscal year
2010 and forward must also be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

Scope of Work:
Scope: The auditing firm shall issue an opinion on the fair presentation, in conformity with

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, of its general purpose financial statements that will
include all WorkIforce West Virginia Programs (the audit for fiscal year 2011 and forward must
be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States). This work is to include providing technical assistance to
WorkForce West Virginia’s financial personnel for the continuation of GASB 34 “Basic
Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments” and the continuation of SAS 99 which revises guidance on the consideration of
fraud in financial statement audits.

WorkForce West Virginia desires the auditing firm to express an opinion on the fair presentation
of its financial statements and schedules in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.

The auditing firm is required to audit the additional financial information schedules required by
the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the West Virginia Department of
Administration.

The auditing firm shall also be responsible for performing certain limited procedures involving
required supplementary information required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board as
mandated by Generally Accepted Auditing Standards.



All work under the proposed contract will be under the direction of the Executive Director of
WorkForce West Virginia or his designee. Written reports must be submitted initially in draft
form in order that any necessary changes may be discussed and agreed upon before final
acceptance. Any public statements, which may be required, must be discussed with the Executive
Director or designee prior to the statements being made or released.

Standards: To meet the requirements of this request, the audits shall be performed in accordance
with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards. The audit for fiscal year 2011 and forward must
also be audited in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Required Reports: Following the completion of each audit of the fiscal year’s financial
statements, the auditing firm shall issue repotts on the fair presentation of the financial
statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. The firm shall be required to give to the Director of the
Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the Department of Administration, 2101
Washington Street East, Building 17, 3 floor, Charleston, WV 25305, under the authority of
Section 5A-2-23 of the State Code, an immedjate, written report of all irregularities and illegal
acts of which the firm becomes aware. Additionally, a copy of all such reports will be give to the
Executive Director of WorkForce West Virginia and the Director of FAM in writing of each of
the following:

The auditing firm’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards.
Significant accounting policies.

Management judgments, accounting estimates and projections.

Significant audit adjustments and significant revisions of past and current estimates and
projections.

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements and/or estimates and
projections.

Disagreements with management.

Consultation with other accountants and actuaries.

Major issues discussed with management prior to retention.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit.
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Any issues that arise during the course of the audit that could cause delays in the issuance of the
report or have an adverse impact or the audit opinion must be immediately communicated to the
Executive Director of WorkForce West Virginia and the Director of FAM. A written summary of
the issue must also be provided within 24 hours.



Management Communication: WorkForce West Virginia’s financial statements are to be
included in the financial statements of the State of West Virginia. The auditing firm may be
required to provide special assistance to WorkForce West Virginia’s auditors, the State’s
auditors, and the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section of the West Virginia Department
of Administration.

Working Paper Retention and Access: All working papers and reports must be retained, at the
auditing firm’s expense, for a minimum of five (3) years, unless the firm is notified by
WorkForce West Virginia of the need to extend the retention period. The firm will be required to
make working papers available, upon request, to the Executive Director of WorkForce West
Virginia and the Director of FAM and the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section of the
West Virginia Department of Administration.

In addition, the firm must respond to the reasonable inquiries of federal grantors and successor
anditors and allow them to review working papers relation to matters of continuing significance.

Assistance and Report Preparation: The accounting staff of WorkForce West Virginia, as well
as management, will be available during the audit to assist the auditing firm by providing
information, documentation and explanations. The preparation of confirmations will be the
responsibility of the auditor. In addition, an appropriate number of hours of clerical support will
be made availabie to the auditing firm for preparation of routine conformation/informational
letters and memoranda.

No internal audit support will be available.

. WorkForce West Virginia will provide the auditing firm with reasonable workspace, desks, and
chairs. The auditing firm will also be provided with access to telephone lines, internet access,
photocopying facilities, and fax machines. The firm will provide WorkForce West Virginia with
an estimate of the number of personnel to be assigned to the audit in the detailed audit plan.

Final report preparation, editing, and printing shall be the responsibility of the auditing firm.

The firm must deliver 15 copies of the bound final audit report to the Director of FAM in Room
618, 112 California Avenue, Charleston, WV 25305-0112 by October 16,2011. Also, an
electronic copy of the report must be provided in a PDF or similar format for public review on
the agency’s website.



The dates in the following schedule are required delivery deadlines:

Delivery Schedule
Entrance Conference Refore June 24, 2011
Detailed audit plan July 18,2011
Field work to begin On or after July 18, 2011

Draft of WorkForce West Virginia Reports and September 2, 2011
financial statements for review
Revised draft with all requests changed and September 9, 2011
modification of WorkForce West Virginia reports
and financial statements for review

Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and September 15, 2011
Reporting Section (FARS) of the WV Department
of Administration with copies to Executive
Director of WorkForce West Virginia and Director
of FAM

Unsigned final draft with all modifications to October 11, 2011
WorkForce West Virginia management for final
review

Final signed report submitted to WorkForceWest | October 17,2011
Virginia and FARS

In accordance with West Virginia State Code 5A-3-4(8), failure to deliver the required reports by
the dates specified above will result in liquidated damages at the rate of $2,500.00 per day for
reasons attributable to the firm. In the event of such failure by the firm, this contract may be
terminated immediately at the discretion of WorkForce West Virginia. The firm will not be
subject to liquidated damages if the reasons for the failure are attributable to WorkForce West

Virginia.

WorkForce West Virginia requires that the accounting firm be available to assist with accounting
issues and new reporting requirements as they arise on an as-needed basis. The bid must include
a firm fixed fee for the services discussed above as well as an hourly rate scale for accounting
and auditing consulting services. The total cost submitted for bid must include all travel and out-
of-the-pocket expenses.

Mandatory Requiremelits:

Independence:
Governmental anditing standards required by the govemnmental accounting office define

independence in the second general standard for governmental auditing as follows: “In all
matters related to the audit work, the audit organization and the individual auditors, whether
government or public, should be free from personal and external impairments to independence,
should be organizationally independent, and should maintain an independent attitude and
appearance.”



The firm must meet standard accounting requirements as promulgated by United States General
Accounting Offices and must also provide an affirmative statement that it is independent of the
State of West Virginia and any other component units of that entity as defined by those same
standards.

In addition, the firm will provide an affirmative statement that it will review the independent of
all personnel within the firm assigned to this engagement to ensure that they are independent of
WorkForce West Virginia and the State of West Virginia and its component entities.

In addition, the firm shall give WorkForce West Virginia written notice of any professional
relationships entered into during the period of the agreement with any major contractors as
defined in WV §29.22.23. The firm will also notify WorkForce West Virginia in writing if any
other matters come to its attention during this engagement, which may impair its independence.

Required Software for Financial Statement Preparation:

The CPA Firm who is awarded this contract must use CorpSystem WorkPaper Manager software
by CCH for Financial Statement Preparation.

License to Practice in West Virginia:
The firm and all assigned key professional personnel and all associated and subcontracted firms

must be licensed to practice in West Virginia. In addition, the firm and all associated and
subcontracted firms are in good standing with the Unemployment Compensation Division f the
State of West Virginia.

Quality Control:
The fourth general standard as set forth in governmental auditing standards is promulgated by the

United States Governmental Accounting Offices states that “each audit organization conducting
audits in accordance with these standards should have an appropriate internal control system in
place and undergo an external quality contro] review.”

The firm and all associated and sub-contracted firms have in place an internal quality control
system to provide reasonable assurance that an adequate quality standard will be maintained
during the engagement. In addition, copies of the firm or firms internal control document should
be attached to the RFQ as well as a copy of the most recent external quality control review or
made available within 48 hours upon request of the agency. Should the written report of the most
recent external quality review disclose significant matters that would leave doubts as to the
ability of the firm to maintain quality control, a written explanation should be attached to say
what steps have been taken by the firm to improve their quality control procedures. The quality
control review should have included a review of specific governmental engagements.



The firm should provide with the bid or make available within 48 hours request from the agency
information on the results of any federal or state desk reviews or field reviews of its audits
during the past three years.

Section I: Firm Qualifications and Experience
Should the firm intend to include any subcontracted firms the firm must provide the information

for each subcontracted firm as for the primary firm; however, the primary firm will still be
responsible for the results and deliverables of the contract.

Section I1: Personnel Qualifications and Experience
The firm must identify the managing partner of the office from which the engagement will be

performed upon request within 48 hours. The contact information for the managing partner must
include the name of the managing partner, his address, his direct dial telephone number, fax
number, and email address. This information is intended for use in the unlikely event that
WorkForce West Virginia is unable to obtain satisfactory responses from the audit team and need
to have direct contact with management.

The firm must identify the principle supervisory and management personnel to be included in the
engagement including the engagement partner, reviewing partners, managers, other supervisors
and specialists. All personnel must hold a license to practice as a Certified Public Accountant in
West Virginia.

The Vender must provide for each of the aforementioned personnel a resume outlining the
gqualifications and experience including years of experience in the auditing field and in the
governmental sectors. Resumes should be attached to the bid response or made available
within 48 hours upon request of the agency. At minimum, each resume must include the
following:

o Number of years of total experience

o Number of years of experience in specific specialties and a description of each
specialty

¢ General certifications and qualifications obtained ,

e Listing of relevant continuing professional education courses within the last thre
years

e A list of those clients similar to WorkForce West Virginia for which the person has
performed a significant amount of work within the last three years

A chief concern of WorkForce West Virginia is the ability of the successful firm to maintain the
quality of staff assigned to the engagement over the term of agreement. The firm must clearly
state what steps will be taken in order to ensure the quality of staff over the term of agreement.
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All personnel assigned to the engagement must have at least one year of auditing
experience in public accounting or a similar environment.

Subcontracted firms can only be added, dropped, or changed with the expressed written
permission of WorkForce West Virginia, which retained the right to approve and reject these
changes. Personnel assigned to the engagement by subcontracted firms must go through the same
approval process as the primary firm’s personnel discussed above. Any changes regarding a
subcontractor must be made via a contract change order and subject to approval of the State
Purchasing Division.



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
REQUISITION For QUOTATION WWV11-869
COST SHEET

DELIVERABLES

PHASE I

Entrance Conference
PHASE I
Detailed Audit Plan

Draft of WORKFORCE Woest Virginia Reports and financial statements
For review

PHASE I

Revised draft with all requests changed and modification of
WORKFORCE West Virginia reports and financial statements for review
PHASE II
Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section
(FARS) of the WV Department of Administration with copies to
Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and Director of FAM

PHASE III

Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WORKFORCE West
Virginia management for final review PHASE IIX

Final signed report submitted to WORKFORCE West Virginia and FARS

GRAND TOTAL

Vendor may request payment pursuant to the following schedule:

First payment shall be 25% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of
Phase I indentified in the above table.

Second payment shall be 25% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of
Phase II indentified in the above table.

Third payment shall be 50% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of
Phase III indentified in the above table.




WorkForce WEST VIRGINIA
(A Division of the State.of West Virginia)
Managerent's Discussion.and Analysis (MD & A),
Basic Financial Staternenis,
Required Supplementary nformation, and
Other Financial Information

June 30, 2009
(With independent Auditors’ Reperts Therean)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Commissioner
WorkForce West Virginia
Charleston, West Virginia

We have audited the accompanying. financial staternents of the governmental activifies, the business-type
activifies, and each major fund of WorkForce West Virginia, as of and for the yaar ended June 30, 2009,
which collectively comprise WorkForog West Virginia's. basic firancial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial staternents are the responsibility of WorkForce West Virginia's management
Our responsibility is to express-opinions on these financial stateraents. based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmernt Auditing Stendards,
issued by the Compiroller General of the United States. Those standards réquire that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes censideration of internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of WarkForce West Virginie's internal control ever financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on 2 test basis,
evidence supporting the amourits and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that-our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussad in Note 1, the financial statements of WorkForce West Virginia are intended to present the
financial position, and the changes in financial pesition and cash flows, where applicable, of only that
portien of the governmental activities, the business-type aciivities, and each major fund of the West
Virginia Department of Commerce and of the State of West Virginia that is aftributable to the transactions
of WorkForce West Virginia. They do not purpert to, and- do net, present fairly, the financial pesition of the
West Virginia Department of Commerce o the State of West Vfirginia as of June 30, 2009 and the
changes in their financial position and their cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in
conformity with accourtting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred. to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major
fund of WorkForce West Virginia, as of duneé 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in confarmity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Virginta Center - 1411 Virginiz Street, Bast « Sulte: 100 »Charfeston, WV-25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(800)-788-3844 - Pax (364)-343-8008
Towne Squara » 201 Third Strest » PO Box. 149 » Parkersburg, WY 26102
Phane {304)-485-6584- Fax (304)-485-0971
wyew.suttiecpas.com » Esmail: cpa@suttiecpas.com
A Professional Limited Liability Conpany
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The managements discussion and analysis on pages § through 13 and the budgetary comparison
information on pages 35 through 36 are not a required part of the basie financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have appfied certain limited procedures, which consisted prncipally of inguitdes of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentafion of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it

In accordance with Government Audifing Standards, we have also issued a report dated January 25,
2040 on our consideration of WorkForce West Virginia's intemal control over financial reporting and out
tests of its compliance with cerfain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internat control over
financial reporting and campliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part af an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and shouid be considered in assessing
the results of our 2udit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions: on the financial statements that colfectively
comprise WorkForce West Virginia's basic financial statements. The budget versus actual schedules on
pages 38 through 47 are presented for the purpose of additional analysfs and have not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial stateinents and, accordihgly, we
exprass no opinion on tham.

fu

Charleston, West Virginia
January 25, 2010

Fea
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(in Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

The management of WorkForce West Virginia (Division), a Division of the West Virginia Department of
Commerce, State of West Virginia, provides this: Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Division’s
financial standing for the readers of the audited financial statements. As of June 30, 2009, WorkForce
West Virginia consisted of four primary operating Divisions: the One Stop Operations Division (OS), the
Employment Services Division (ES); the Unemployment Compensation. Division (UC); and the Research
Information and Analysis Division (RIA}.

This narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities for the Division is for the fisca! year ended
on June 30, 2009. Please read it in conjunction with the Division’s financial statements, which follow this
section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Division Wide Highlights:

The assets of the Division exceeded the fiabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 by $124 mitlion
as compared to $251 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.

Fund lLevel Highlights:

At the close of the fiscal year, the governmental activities of the Division reported a net fund balance
deficit of $1.6 milion as compared to $3.0 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. The decrease
of this deficit is mainly due to resolving the past audit findings.and. increased funding from the State of
West Virginia. '

Tha business-type activiies reported net assets of $198 million for the: Unemployment Compensation
Trust Fund at Jung 30, 2009 as compared to $254 million at June 30, 2008. The decrease in net assets is
mainly due to increased Unemployment Compensation. benefits for fiscal year June 30, 2009

More detailed information regarding these funds and their activities is contained in Foolnote 1 to the
audited financial statements, which follow.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts - management’s discussion and analysis {this section), the basic
financial statements, required supplementary information, and other financial information. The basic
financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the Division.

« The first two statemernits are government-wide finantial Statemen.tS--tQat provide both long-term and
short-term information about the Division’s overall financial status.

« The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individuat parts of the Division's
gevernment, reporting the Division’s operations in fiore detail than the government-wide statements.

» The government fund statements tell how gensral governiment services like education were
financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. For the Division, this
consists primarily of federally funded workiorce development programs.

%/

Propristary fund statements offer-short and long-term financial information. about the activities the
government operates like businesses. For the Division, this consists of the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Program.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{in Thousands.Unless Otherwise Noted)

Fiduciary fund statememnis provide information about the financial relationships - like the
retirament plan for the Division's employees - in which the State acts solely as a frustee of agent
for the benefit of others, to whom the resources in question belong. The Division has ne fiduciary
funds.

%7

The financial statements also include mofes that explain soine of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followsd by a sgction of required
supplementary information that further explains and supports the information in the financial
statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

The government-wide statements report information about the Division as a whole using accounting
methods similar to those used by private-sector etdmpanies. The staterment of net assets includes afl of
the reporting entity’s assets and fabiliies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted
for in the statement of activities regardiess of when cash is regeived. or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the Division's net assels and how they have changed. Net
assets - the difference between the Division's assets amd liabiliies - are one way te measure the
Division's financial health or position,

Over time, increases or decreasés in the Division's net assets are an indicator of whetherits financial
heaith is. improving or deteriorating, respectively.

To assess the overall health of the Division, ong needs to consider additional non-financial factors
such as changes in the Division's. revenue sources and the condition of the Division's assets.

The government-wide financial staterents of the State are divided into three categories:

*

Governmental activities - These are the activities that are necessary for the government fo function
and meet its intended purpose. They are generally funded through a tax. For the Division, this
consists pamarily of federally funded workforce development programs.

Business-type activities - The Division charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certain
services it provides. For the Division, this consists of the Unemployment Compensation Trust
Program.

Component Units - The State includes other entities in fis report such as West Virginia Housing
Development Fund; Parkways, Ecanomic Development and Toutism Authority, and West Virginia
Higher Education Fund. These “compoenent unifs” are imporiant because the State is financially
accountable for them. The Division has no component units. However, the Division exists within the
State of West Virginia, and is considered part-of the primary.government in the State 6f West Virginia
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(in Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fund financial statements provide miore detailed information about the Division's most significant
funds - not the Division as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the governmental agencies use to
keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular purposes.

« Some funds-are required by State law and by bond covenants.

« The State Legisiature establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purpeses or
to show that it is properly using certain taxes and grants.

The Divigion has two kinds of funds:

o Governmental funds - Most of the Division’s basic services are included in the governmental general
fund, which focuses on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash
fliow in and out and {2) the bafances left at'year-end that are available for spending. Consequently,
the governmental fund statements provide a detailed shortferm view that helps you determine
whetherthere are more or fewsr financial resources that can be spent it the near future to finance the
Division's programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of
the government-wide statemeants, we provide additional information at the bottom of the governmental
fund statements, or on the subsequent page, that explains the relationship (or differences) between
them. For the Division, this fund consists primarily of federally funded workforce development
programs.

« Proprietary funds - Services for which the Division charges customers. a fee are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like. the govermnment-wide statements, provide beth long- and
short-term financial information. For the Division, this consists of the Unemployment Compensation
Truyst Fund.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DIVISION AS A WHOLE
Not Assets

The Division's combined net assets (governmentat and business-type) totaled $194 million at the end of
2009, c‘o_r_np'ared 1o $251 million at the end of the previous year. (See table below).

Statements of Net Assets
{Expressed-in Thousands)
% of Change
Gavernmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activitios Primaty Government Government
2088 2009 2008 2099 2008 2009 2008-2009
Curcent and other assetls 5 1,586 % 1,927 § 285,120 $. 247842 $ 287,716 $ 249,868  (13.15%)
Capitai assets 282 - 254 - - 2492 254 (13.01%)
Total assets 1,688 2,181 286,120 247 842 288:008 250,123 (13:18%)
Long-term debt sutstanding 411 #14 - - 411 414 (0.73%)
Other ligbiiities 4.484 3,325 31,788 52,095 35272 55420  (52.78%)
Total liabifities 4,895 3,739 31,788 52,086 36883 565834  (52.21%)}
Nt Assets (Deficity:
Invested in capital assets, net of debt 252 254 - - 292 254 {13.01%)
Resiricted 3,850 581 264,332 195,847 258,182 196,428  (23.92%)
Unrestricted {deficit) {7,148 (2.39% - - (7,145 (2,393) 5653%
Total net assets (defict) § (3007) 5 (1,558) § 254332 9 195847 § 251325 § 194280 (22.69%)

The total net assets deficit of the Division's gavemnmental activities decreased 48% to ($1.6) million. This
is primarily due to utilizing Reed Act camyover, and the reduction of compeénsated absences with the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 45.




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA,
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION-AND ANALYSES

(in Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

The total net assats’ of the Division's businéss-type activities decreased 23% to $196 milion. This is
prirmarily due to the increased cost of unemployment payments.

Changes in net assets

The Division's total revenues increased by 42% to $308 million. {See table below.) 15% of the Division’'s

revenues come from federal gramt
revenue comes from fees charged for services to emp

programs and investment earnings,

The total cost of all programs and services was $405 million.

programs aimed at workforce analysis and develepment. Other
layers by the Unemployment Compensation

The Division's expenses can be categorized

into two categories: general governmental and direct benefits. General government expenses include all
its programs, which includés adtninistration and

costs associated with operation of the Division and
federal grant expenses incurred for employment {r2
unemployment insurance benefits and comprised 8

year ended June 30, 2008,

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services
Federal grants
General revenues.
Investment earnings
Tolal revenues
Expenses
Program expenses:
General govermment
Unempleyment Compensation Trust
Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets befora
transfers

Transfers and ather revenues
increase (decrease) in nief assets
Beginning net assets (deficit)

Cumulative effect of adoption of
accounting principles

Ending net assets (deficit)

Change in Net Assets (Deficit)
{Expressed in Thousands)

ining, statistics and support, Direct benefits consist of

8% of the total expenses of the Division for the fiscal

% of

_ Change

Gavemnimental. Business-iype Tatal Primary
Activities Activities Promary Govemnment  Government
2008 2008 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008-2009
k] - % - $147742 $250000 § 147742 $250,000 69.21%
£6,318 47,443 - - 56,319 47 443 (15.76%)
- - 11,884 10,246 11,984 10,248 {14.50%)
56,318 47443 159726 260,246 216,045 307,689 42 A2%
58484 48,010 7 - - 58 464 48,010 17.88%
- 175,107 _ 356,715 175,107 366,715 {103.71%)
58464 48,010 175,107 358,715 233471 404725 (73.28%)
(2,145} {567) (15,381)  (86:459) (17.526) (97.038) (453.67%)
4,117 2,018 {1,380] 87984 2,981 40000 1,241.83%
2026 1,449 (16,571 (554858} (14,545) (57,036) (282.13%)
(0,104) (3,007) 270,803 254332 261799 251,325 (4.00%)
4071 - - - 4,071 - {100.00%)
$ ¢3.007) $ {1,558) $254332 $196.847 $261,325 $194280  (22.69%)
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WORKFORGE WEST VIRGINIA 10

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{in Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

Business-type Activities

For the Unemployment Compensation Trust Program, the Regular Unemployment Benefits expenditures
increased $182 million as compared with last year. As. for revenue, the Regular Unemployment revenue
categories increased by $102 roillion.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DIVISION'S FUNDS
Governmerntal Funds

The focus of the Division's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and batances of expendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Division's financing
requiremeants.

The general fund is. the chief operating fund of the Division's federal program activities. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the Division's governmental fund reported. an ending furd balance deficit of ($1.4)
million, & reduced deficit in fund balance of §1.5 million from prior-year.

Proprietary Funds

The Unemployment Compensation (UC) Program has a total of 79 performance measurements. West
Virginia met the: eighteen Federal standards for measurement ysar ending March, 2009 and has met all
established Federal standards over the past nine years with ihe exception of one in fiscal year 2005.
These performarice measurements cover timefiness, quality, and accuracy of each state’s Benefit and
Tax operations. ' :

West Virginia's operational proper payment rate for unemployment benefils was 95.7% during Calendar
Year 2007 which is substantially above the National Average Rate of 80.9%. Please note, the National
Office has net published the proper payment rates for 2008.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The original general fund budgst of the: Division was ot amended during the year ending June 30, 2009.
The most significant budget versus actual variances includes:

« Expenditure schedules are budgeted-at-an increased amount for a number of reasons including:

« Some of the grants received by the thision are adjusted based upen workioads. As the
economy worsens, workioeds. increase and additional funds are received; therefore,
additional amounts are budgeted incase additional grant funds are received.

. Additional funds are budgeted in case grants are received in the event of natural disasters.

» The Division operates the Trade Readjustment Assistance Pregram (TRA) which provides
retraining services to workers who find themselves unemployed due to competifion from
foreign trade. in addition to the annual grant received from the United States Department of
Labor to fund this program, the Division may receive additional grants to serve special groups
laid off by large employers. These National Emergency grants have amounted to as much as
423 million in past years. The Division budgels additional funds each year in case these
major layoffs occur-and National Emergency grants are received.

. As disclosed above, some additional amounts, such as personal services, are budgeted in
case grant funds are received for natural disasters andfer the econatmy worsens which
results in an ingrease in the Division’s worklodd.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 11

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{in Thoysands Unless Otherwise Noted)

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of 2009, the Division had invested $284 in capital assets that 'consist--eﬁtire]y of office furniture
and equipment. (See table below). This amount represents a net decrease of $38 or {13.01%) from last
year.

Capital Assets (Equipment) af Year-end
(Expressed in Thousands)

{Net of Depreciation)
Total
_ Percentage
Governmental Activities Change
2008 2009 2008-2009
Govemmental Activities $ 202 % 254 (13.01%)

The 13.01% decline in total capital assets from 2008 to 2009 is due to the normal disposal of eguipment.

which is antiquated or no longer of use fo the Division and due to depreciation expense. More detailed
information is presented in Note 1o the financial statements.

Long-term Debt
At year end, the Division had $414 in the long-ferm portion of compensated absences, an increase of

0.79% as shown in the table below. More detailed information Is presented in Notes 1 and 4 to the
financial statements.

Outstanding Long-Term Debt at Year-end
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total
- Percentage
Governmental Activifies Change
2008 2009 2008-2008

Compensated absences $ 411 8 44 0,73%
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WORKEORCE WEST VIRGINIA _
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(in Theusands Unless Otherwise Noted)

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

These indicators were taken into accourt when adopting the Division’s budget for 2008,

Employment by Major Industry

26,700 28,500

117,700
121,800 '

108,60
23,500 9,600

114,500

MHeat Care and Olhar Services

wTrade, primay retat

£G0ads preucing keiustrias, primarily
mairaciuring

QGoverament- Federa Chvltat

EGOvemment - State and Local
W Teansporiaion and Utides

wFinonce

The following chart shown includes projected information for fiscal year 2008.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 13
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{In Thousands Unless Ctherwise Noled)

Senate Bill 246

This bill was passed by the Legislature-on Aprit 11, 2008 and signed inty law by the governor on May 11,
2009 The purpose of the bill was to bolster the selvency of the Unemployment Compensation Trust
Fund. Provisions included in the bill to do that included increasing the taxable wage base on employee
wages from $8,000 (doflars) per year to $12,000 (dollars). per year effective with passage of the bill. The
taxable wage base will remain at $12.000 {dollars) until the UC Trust Fund has a year end balance in
excess of $220 million. When that threshiold is reached, the taxable wage base will revert to $9.000
{doltars) and be indexed annually thereafier depending on the increase or decrease of average annual
wages in West Virginia. The rate of benefits, previously adjusted annually, weuld also be frozen while the
taxabie wage base remains at $12,000 (doliars). The bill also provided for the transfer of $40 million from
the old Warkers Compensation Fund into the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund.

The bill also provided for inelusion of the application of an alternate based period on UC claimants who
did not qualify for benefits under the regular base period. This change in statute was made to gualify
West Virginia for one third of a possible Reed Act distribution from USDOL. Subsequent to year end, in
September 2008, the UC Trust Fund received the Reed Act distribution in the ameunt of approximately
$11 million.

‘The bill alse made some minor clarifications to language concarming-employees who Ieave their jobs due
to medical reasons, work stoppages, ete. The bill dlso called for the creation of a violators fist to be made
available to the public via internet. Employers on the list would include those whe had an outstanding
fiability due the UC Trust Fuhd.

House Biil 301

Subseguent to year end, this bill was intraduced to the Legisiature in a special session and approved by
the Legislature on August 12, 2009, The bilt was signed into taw by the governor on August 19, 2009. The
purpose of the bill was to make provision for a trigger for payment of extended benefits based on the
Total Unemployment Rate (TUR). Existing law provided enly for a trigger for extended benefits based
only on the Insured Unemployment Rate (IUR). The reason for the change in statute was to qualify West
Virginia for 100% federal funding of extended benefits-by meeting the requirements set forth in the ARRA.
The basic provisions of the change was that WV claimants who exhaust their regular benefits and
emergency unemgloyment compensation benefits could qualify for an additional 13 weeks of extended
benefits if WV had a 13 week average of TUR of 6.5% or an additional 20 weeks of extended benefits if
WV had a 13 week average of TUR of 8.0% er more.

CONTACTING THE DIVISION'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investars and creditors
with a general overview of the Division’s fimances and to demonstrate the Division's accountability for the
money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information,
contact WorkForce West Virginia, 112 California Avenus, Charieston, WV 25305,
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

JUNE 30, 2009
(i Thousands)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash eguivalents
Receivables, net:
Unemployment campensation premiums
Other
Due from other govemments
Due from other funds - primary government
inventorigs
_ Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Cufrent iabilifes:
Accounts payable
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust (RHBT) payable (OPEB)
Accrued sxpenses and gther Rabilities
Due to other govemnments
Unemployment Compensation benefits payable
Compensated absences due within ong year
Total current iahilities
Noncurent fiahilities:
Compensated absenices due in more than one year
Total nancurrent liabilittes
Total liabilities

Net assets (deficit)
Net assets (deficit):
Invested in capital assets, net of related-debt
Restricted for:
Encumbrances
Reed Act
Unemployment Compensation benefit payments
Unrestricted net assets (defici)
Total net asseats (deficit)

15
Primary Government
Governmental  Business - type
Activities . Activities
Unemployment
Compensation
General Fund Trust Total
% 1611 § 193174 & 194,785
- 49 871 48,971
182 - 192
- 4189 4,199
€8 508 668
56 - 56
1827 247,942 248,869
254 - 254
254 - 254
2,181 247,942 250,123
275 - 215
796 - 796
1l 1,179 1.856
666 4,386 5,052
- 46,530 46,530
g11 - 911
3,326 52,008 55,420
414 = 414
414 - 414
3,739 52,083 55,834
254 - 254
537 - 537
44 “ 44
- 195,847 195,847
(2.393) - (2.393)
3 {1,558) 3 195847 $ 194,280

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 18
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{In Thousands)

Net (Expenses) Revanues

Program Revenues and Changes in Net Assels
Operating
Charges for Grants and Governmental  Business-Type
_Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Totals
Prirnary government:
Governmental activities:
General government 3 47913 & - 8 47,443 % 470y % - 8 {470}
Unallocated depreciation g7 - - 97 - 87
Total gevernmental activities 48,010 - 47,443 (B6T) - {567)
Business-type activiiies:
Unemployment Compensation Trust 356,718 -250,800 - " (108,715) {106,715)
Tetal business-type activities 356,718 256,000 - - (106,719 {166,715)
Total primary govemmeant 3 404725 § 250000 § 47 443 (567) {106,715) 107,282}
Ganeral Revenpes:

Investment eamings - 10,246 10,246

Fund bglance transfesrs (37 984) 37,084 .

Transfers in from the State of West Virginia 40,000 - 40,000
Change in netassets (deficit) 1,449 {58,485) (57,036)

Net assets-(deficit) - beginning {3,007 254,332 251,325

Met assets {defi) - ending 3 (1,658 3§ 195,847 § 194,289

The fccompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Finangiat Statements

-
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
JUNE 30, 2009
(in Thousands)
Governmental
Activities
General Fund
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1.611
Due from other funds - primary government 68
Accounis Receivable - other 182
Inventories 56
Total assets 3 1,827

Liabilities and Fund Balance (Deficiency).

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 275
RHBT Payable (OPEB) 796
Due o other governments . B66
Accrued expenditures and other liabilities 1,588
Total liabilities 3,325
Fund balance {Deficiency):
Reserved for Encumbrances 537
Reserved for Reed Act ' 44
Unreserved deficiency {1,979)
Total fund balance {deficiency) : {1,398}
Total liabilities and fund balance (deficiency) : 3 1.927
Total fund balance (deficiency) 3 {1,398)

Armounts reporied for governmental activities in. the Statement of
Net Assets are different because.

Capital assets used in governmental activities: dre not
financial tesources and therefore are not reported in the
funds. 254

Long term liabilities {compensated absences) are not due-and
payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the funds. (414)

Net assets (deficit) of gevernmental activities b {1,558)

The Accompanying Notes Are An ntegral
Part Of These Financial Statements
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WORKFORGCE WEST VIRGINIA

18

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (DEFICIENCY)

GOVERNMENTAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{In Thousands)

Revenues:
Grarnits

Expenditures.
Employment fraining, statistics, and support

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources and uses, including transfers

Transfer out to the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund
Transfer in from the State of West Virginia

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance {deficiencyy - beginning

Fund balance (deficiency) - ending

Net change i fund balance (deficiency) - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental gctivities in the statement of achvities are
different because:

Governmentat funds report capital outiays as expenditures while governmental
activities report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the
fife of the assets. This is the:amount by which depreciation exceeded capital
outlays in the current peried.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use
of current financial resolrces and therefore are not reporied as expenditures in
governmental funds, This is the.amount by which expenditures exceeded
expense for long term compensated absences.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The-Accompanying Motes Are An integral
Part Of These Financiat Staterments

Governmental
Activities

Generat Fund

$ 47,443

47,443

47,989

(526)

{37.,984)
40,000

1,450

(2,888)

A

(1.398)

B 1,490

(38)

(3)

3 1448
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
BALANCE SHEET
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2008
{in Thousands)

Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net.
Unempioyment Compensation premiums
Due from other governmentis
Due from other funds - primary government
Total current assets
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Current fiabifities:
Accrued expenses and otfier liabilities
Due to other governmisnts
Unemployment Compensaticn benefits payabie
Total current Kabilities
Total liabilities

Fund Balance:
Restricted for: _
Unemployment Compensation benefit payments
Totzl Fund Balance
Total liabilittes and-fund balance

The Accompanying Notes Are An integral
Part Of Thase Financial Statements
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Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

193,174

48,971
4,199
508

247,842

247,842

1,179
4,386
46 530

52,096

52,095

195,847

185,847

$ 247 842
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 20 33
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{In Thousands)
Busingss-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund
Unemployment
Compensation
Trust
Operating revenues,
Unemployrment Compansation premiums $ 250,000
Totat operating revenues 250,000
Operating expenses:
Unemployment insurance benefits 356,715
Total operating expenses 356,716
Operating income {loss) {108,718)
Nonoperating revenues.
Investment eamings 10,248
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) - 10,246
income {ioss) before transfers (96,469)
Transfer in from general fund 37,984
increase (decrease) in net assels ' (58,485)
Total net assets - beginning 254,332
Total net assets - ending 3 195 847

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integra
Part Of These Financlal Statements




WORKFEORCE WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2009
{in Thousands)

Cash fiows from operating activities:
Received from employers
Received from federal and local agencies
Payments to claimants and providers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Transfers from other funds
Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from investing activitias:
investment eamings
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

Cash and cash equivalents - ending

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to net cash provided {used) by operating

activities:

Operating income (loss)

Net change in assets and liabilities:
Unemployment compensation premiums receivable
Due from offier governments '
Due from other funds — priraary government
Accrued expenses and other liabilities.
Duge to other governments
Unemployment Compensation benefits payable

Net cash provided {used) by operating activities

The Accompanying Notes Are-An Integral

Part Of These Financial Statements

Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 151,203
77,781
{335,8560)

{106,886)

37.984

37,984

10,246

10,246

(58,656)

251,830

3 183,174

$ (106,715)

(17,553}
(2,600)

(325)

148

(2,628)

22,787

$  (106,880)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 22
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009,
{In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{a)

Financial Reporting Entity

WorkForce West Virginia (Division) is a Division of the West Virginia Department of
Commerce and as of June 30, 2009, consisted of four primary eperating Divisions: the One
Stop Gperations Division (O8Y: the Employment Services Division {ESY; the Unemployment
Compensation Division (UC); and the Research, Information and Analysis Division (RIA).

The financial statements of the Division are intended fo present the financial position, and
the results of operations of only that portion of the West Virginia Department of Commerce
and of the State of West Virginia that is attributable to the transactions of WorkForce West
Virginia. They da net purpoert to, and do not, present fairly the financial pesition of the West
Virginia Department of Commerce or the State of West Virginia as of June. 30, 2009-and the
restilts of their operations for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Division is reported as part of the
primary government in the State of Wist Virginia Comprehensive Annual Fingncial Réport

The General Fund of the Division includes funds recsived from the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) for Employment Services, Unemployment Compensation and
{ abor Statistics. These funds allow for operating local offices throughout the State of West
Virginia fo serve those seeking and providing employment. Most locat offices were
historically identified as "Jeb Seevice,” and conduct employment outreach, interviewing,
testing, counseling and referral to placement, traihing and-other services desigred to ready
individuals for employment.

The UC provides temporary incore as partial compensation to unemployed workers. The
Division has direct responsibility for aperation of this. program. This program is administered
under the oversight of USDOL., which: establishes guldelines and funds administrative costs
from monies collected under provisions of the Federal Unemployment Tax Act. Both ES and
LC are faderal mandated partners in the one stop delivery system.

Senate Bill 246

This bilt was passed by the Legistature on April 11, 2009 and signed into [aw by the gevernor
on May 11, 2008. The purpose of the bill was to. bolster the soivency. of the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund. Provisions included in the bill to do that included increasing the-
taxable wage base on employee wages from $8,000 (dollars) per year o $12,000 (dollars})
per year effective with passage of the bill. The taxable wage base will remain at $12,000
(doltars) until the UC Trust Fund has a year ead balarice in excess of $220 million. When
that threshold is reached, the taxable wage base will revert to $9,000 (dollars) and be
indexed annually thereafter depending on the increase or decrease of gverage annual
wages in West Virginia, The rate of benefits, previously adjusted annually, would also be
frozen while the taxable wage base remains at §12,000 {dolfars). The bill also provided for
the {ransfer of $40 million from the old Workers Compensation Fund into the Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund.

The bifl aiso provided for inciusion of the application of an alternate based period on UC
daimants who did not qualify for benefits under the regular base period. This change in
statute was made to qualify West Virginia for one third of 2 possible Reed Act distribution
from USDOL. Subsequent to year end, in September 2008, the UG Tiust Fund received the
Reed Act distribution in the amount of approximately $11 million.
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The bill also made some minor clarifications to language concerning employees. who leave
their jobs due to medical reasons, work stoppages, etc. The bill also called for the creation of
a violators list to be made available to the public via interret. Employers on the list would
include those who had ani outstanding lishility due the UC Trust Fund.

House Bill 301

Subsequent fo year end, this bill was infroduced to the Legistature in a special session and
approved by the Legislature on August 12, 2008. The bill was signed into law by the
governor on August 19, 2008. The purpose of the bill was to-make provision for a trigger for
payment of extended benefits based on the Total binemployment Rate (TUR). Existing law
provided only for a trigger for extended benefits based -only on the Insured Unemployment
Rate (IUR). The reasen for the change in statute was fo qualify West Virginia for 100%
federal funding of extended benefits by meeting the requirements set forthrin the ARRA. The
basic provisions of the change was that WV claimants ‘who exhaust their regular benefits
and emergency unemployment compensation benefits could qualify for an additional 13
weeks of extended benefits if WV had a 13 week average of TUR of 6.5% or an additicnal
20 weeks of extended benefits if WY had a 13 week average of TUR of 8.0% or more.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Division have been prepared in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amerfica as prescribed
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASH).

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally apcepted in the United States of America requifes. management to make
cerfain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results couyld differ from management's
estimates. '

GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The government-wide
financial statements {the statement of net assets and fhe staternent of activities) report
information of all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.and its component
units, if any. For the most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these
government-wide statermenis. Governmental activities, which nermally are supported by
taxes and infergovernmentat revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary
government is reported separately from the legally separale camponent units for which the
primary governiment is financially accountable. The Division bas ne component units or
fiduciary acivities.
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The statement of activities demonstrates. the degree to whieh the direct expenses of a given
function, segment or component unit are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function, segment, or component unit.
Program revenues include charges to customers who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods or services provided by a given function, segment, or component unit. Program
reverues also include grants and -contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
or capital requirements of 2 particular furction, segment, or component unit. Taxes and other
iterns not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
fevenuas. Resources that are dedicated internally are reported as general revenues rather
than as program révenues.

Nei assets are restricted when constraints placed on them are either externally imposed or
are imposed by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Internally imposed
designations of resources are not presented as restricted net assets.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, generally it is the
Division's pelicy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are
needed. Separate financial statements. are provided for governmental funds, proprietary
funds, fiduciary funds and similar component units, and major component units, if applicable.
However, the fiduciary funds are npot inclided in the goveinment-wide statements. Major

individuat governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds, ¥ applicable, are

reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PRESENTATION

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The government-wide financial
statements are reported using the economic resources measursment focus and the accrual
pasis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when.earmed and expenses are recorded when
a liability is incurred, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and simitar items
are recagnized as revenué s soon as all efigibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The governmental fund financial statements  are
reported using the current fifiancial resources measurement focus and the modified aecrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter t pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the Division considers revénues to be available if they are collgcted within 80 days
of the end of the current fiscal year. Significant revenues subject to-accrual include business
unemployment taxes, federat grants; fedéral reimbursements, and other reimbursements for
use of materials and services.

Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial
management by segregating transactions refated to cerlain government functions or
activities. A fund is a separate accounting enfity with a self-balancing. set of accounts. The
following summarizes the major governmental funds that are presented in the accompanying
financial statements:

« General Fund - The General Fund is the general operafing fund of the Division. It is used
to account for all financial resources -obtained and spent for those services normally
provided by the Division that are not accounted for in other funds, inciuding the
administrative services related to the Unemplayment Compensation System (see below),
and the operation of various-federal programs funded by USDOL.
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{c)

» Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations of staie
agencies providing goods or services to the general public on a user-charge basis, and
for any activity whese principal revenue sources meet any of the following criteria: debt
backed solely by fees and charges; legal requirement to recover cost; and policy decision
o recover cost Based upon these criteria state unemployment compensation funds
should be reported in enterprise funds.

The Division reports the following enterprise fund: The UC Trust fund is used o aceount for
the operations of the UC Division, which is responsible for providing temparary income as
partial cornpensation. fo unemployed workers.

The accounting and finandial réporting treatment applied o & fund is determined by its
measurement focus. Governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial
resources measurement focus. and the modified accrual basig of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when they become both measurable and available. *Available” means expected
to be collectivle within the current period or -soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Significant revenues susceptible to accruatl include business
unermployment taxes, federal grants, federal reimpursements, and other reimbursements for
use of materals and sepvices. Revenues from federdl granis are recognized wheh the
related expendifures have been incurfed. Expenditures under the modified acerual basis of
accounting are récogriized whep the related fund liability is incurred.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporiing issued prior to December 1,
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of
the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of
faliowing subsequent private-secfor guidance for their business-type-attivities and enterprise
funds, subject to this same limitation. The. government has efected not o follow subsequent
private-sgctor guidance. '

In accordance with OMB Circular A-87, all allowable indirect costs related to USDOL for the
Division are aliocated to federal grants in compliance with the applicable federal cost
principles. The basis for this allocation is the percentage: of salary doliars paid by each
federal grant in comparison to the total salary dollats: paid by all of the Division's federal
grants.

Budgetary Data

Al financial operations of the Division, except for benefits and direct claims costs of the UC
Division are subject to & non-appropriated budget review and approval process in which the
Division submits a financial plan for approval in @ manner authorized by statute. Pursuant to
West Virginia Code §5A-2-12, the Division subrits.a detailed budgetary schedule of general
administrative expenses to the Secretary of the Department -of Administration prior to the
beginning of each fiscal year. The budgetary schedule is prepared on the cash basis. The
cash basis is modified at year-end to allow for payment of invoices up to. 31 days after year-
end for goods or services received prior to year-end. Appropriated budgeted expenditures,
which lapse 31 days after the end of the fiscal year, are incerporated.info the Division's.
overall financial plar, which includes revenue esfimates develaped Dy the Division and the
State's executive branch. Expenditures are budgeted using natural calegories of activity
including specific categaries as well as for special itéms. Any revisions that after budgeted
expenditures for the expenditure categories for each Division as a whole raust be approved
by the State Legisiature. The Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance - Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - General Fund siong with the reconciliation
of budgetary information to GAAP is included i the Required Supplementary Information.
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{d}

{e}

{f

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include shortterm investments with original maturities of 90 days
or less. Cash and cash eqguivalents principally consist of amounts on deposit with outside
financial institutions or amounts on deposit in the State Treasurers Office (STO) or State
Auditor's Office. Balznces are recorded at fair value or amortized cost which approximates
fair value. Fair value and investmeni income are allocated to participants in the pools basad
upon the funds that have been invested. The ameunts on deposit are available for
immediate withdrawal and, accordingly, are presented as cash and cash equivalents in the
accompanying financial statements.

Permissible investments for all agencies include those guaranteed by the United States of
America, its agencies and instrumentalities (U.S. Government obligations); corporate debi
obfigations, including commercial paper, which meet certain ratings; c¢ertain money market
funds; repurchase agreements; reverse repurchase agreements; asset-backed securities:
ceriificates of deposit; state and local government securities (SLGS), and other investments.
Other investraents consist primarily of investments in accordance with the Linked Deposit
Program, a program using financial institutions. in West Virginia fo obtain certificates of
deposit, loans approved by the fegislature and zny other program investments authorized. by
the legistature.

In addition, the Division's UC Trust Fund maintains a deposit account in the Federal
Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund of the United States Treasury, and utilizes. commercial
banks for depositing amounts disbursed for unemployment benefit payments. All such funds
are generally available to the Division with overnight notice, and are considered cash
equivalents.

tnventory

inventory consists of supplies used in the normal course of busiress and is valued at the
fower of cost or market using the first in first out method.

Revenue and Receivables

The Division has one primary source of revenue for each fund type. The general fund's
activities are supported by federal grants: primarily on & reimbursement.basis. Expenditures
in excess of receipts are recorded as “due from cther governments’.

Revenue in the UC Trust Furid represents empleyer contributions for unemployment
insurance. The Division recognizes as revenue and taxes receivable amounts due for
periods ending on or before the balance sheet date, together with an allpwance for
estimated uncollectible employer contributions. When collected, these funds are held in frust
until expended to pay unemploymerit benefits. The amounts on the financial statement are
reported net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $1.7 millien.
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(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
{9} Capital Assets

Capital assets, which consist primarily of office furniture and equipment of the Division, are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the statement
of net assets of the govemment-wide fmancial statements. In accordance with the
capitalization policy adopted by ttie Division for financial reporting, assets costing in excess
of five thousand dollars are capitalized. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets. are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add value to the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.
Depreciation is computed for these assets using the straight-line method over the estimated
economic useful lives ranging from 3-20 years. Total depreciation expense. relating fo the
Division approximated $96 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Accumulated
depreciation relafing to- the capital assets approximated $546 at June 30, 2009. Capital
assets utilized in the governmental funds are recorded as expenditures in the governmental
fund financial statements. Depreciation expense is recorded in the govermnment-wide
financial statements.

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009, was as follows:

Balance- Balance
July 1,2008 Ingreases  Decreases  June 30, 2009

Capital assets:
Gavernmental activities:
Office furniture and egquipment 3 988 3% 58 % (247) % BGO
Acoumulated depreciafion (697} {26} 247 (548)
Governmental activifies capital assets, met $... 202 § 38) § - & 254

{h} Other Operating Revenue

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Balances classified as operating revenues. and expenses are those which comprise the
Division’s ongoing operations. Principal operating revenues are charges to customers for
use of the services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of providing the goods and
services and include administrative expenses and depreciafion of capital assets. Ofther
revenues and expenses, if any, are classified as non-operating in the financial statements.

H Retirement Benefits
The Division's employees are covered by the West Virginia Public Employees Retirement

Systern (PERS), a multi-employer tost-sharing defined benefit pension pian. PERS covers
substantially all employees of the Division.
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i)

Net Assets and Fund Balance

NET ASSETS - As required by GASB 34, the Divisien displays net assets in three
cornponents, if applicable: invested in capital assets, net of related debf] restricted, abd
unrestricted.

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT - This component of net
assels consists primarily of capital assets, including restricted capital assets (if any), net
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of those assets.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Restricted net assets should be reported when constraints
placed on the net assels used are either externally imposed (for instance, by creditors,
laws or grantors) or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. Such constraints firmit the Division's: abifity to kse the Tesources to pay current
fiabilities. . :

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets that do
not mest the definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt’. In
the govemmental environment, net assets are oftén designated to indicate that
management does not consider themtc be available for general operations. These types
of constraints on resources are internal and management can remove or modify them.
Such internal designations are notreported on the face of the statement of niet assets.

FUND BALANCE - General fund balance res-ar?ations pringipally represent encumbrances
for outstanding purchase orders and commitments. at June 30, 2009. The UC expendable
trust fund balance is fully reserved for benefit payments to claimants,

Compensated absences

Effective July 1, 2007, the Division adopted GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Bengfits Other than Pensions. This
statement provided standards for the measurement, recegnitien, and display. of other
postemployment bienefit ("OPEB?) expenditures, assefs, and figbilities, including applicable
note disclosures and required supplementary information. During fiscal year 2007, House Bill
No. 4654 was established {o create a trust fund for posternployment benefits for the State of
West Virginia (the “State"). Effective July 1, 2007, the Division was reguired to participate in
this multiple employer cost-sharing plan the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), sponsored by the State of West Virginia. The Plan provides the following retiree
group insurance coverage to participants: medical and. prescription drug.coverage through 8
self-insured preferred provider benefit (PPB) plan and through extemal managed care
organizations (MCOs), basic group fife, aceidental death, and prescription drug coverage for
retired employees of the State and various related State and non-State agencies and their
dependents. Details regarding this plan can be obtained by contacting Fublic Employees
Insurance Agency (“PEIA"), State Capitol Gomplex, Building 5, Reem 1001, 1 900 Kanawha
Boulevard, East, Charleston WV 25305-07 10 or htip:fivaww. wypeia.com.

This statement requires entities ta accrue for employees’ rights-to receive compensation for
vacation leave, or payments in lieu of accrued vacatian or sick leave, as such benefits are
earned and payment becomes probable,
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(®

Fuli-time emiployees earn 1-1/2 sick leave days for-each month of service and are entitied to
extend their health or life insurance coverage upen retirement i lieu of accumulated, unpaid
sick leave. Generally, two days of acctued sick leave extend health insurance for one month
of single coverage and three days extend heaith insurance for one moenth of family coverage.
For employees hired after 1988, the employee shares in the cost of the extended benefit

coverage to the extent of 50% of the premium required for the extended coverage.

Employees hired July 1, 2001, or later will no longer receive sick leave credit toward
insurance premiums when they retire. The liability is now provided for under the multiple
employer cost-sharing plan sponsored by, the State.

The estimated expense and expanse incurred for the vacation leave, or OPEB benefits are
recorded as a component of benefits expense on the staternents of revenues, expenses,
and changes in net assets.

Legislation requires the RHBT to determine through an actuarial study, the ARC {Annual
Required Contribution} which shall be sufficient to maintainthe RHBT in an actuarially sound
manner. The ARG is allocated to respective cost-sharing employers including the Division
who are reguired by law to fund at least the minimum annuat premium companent of the
ARC. Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healthcare claims
and administrative expenses with residue funds held in trust for future OPEB costs. Based
on the actuarial study completed, the annuat reguired contribution rates were determined for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, The OPES expense for fiscal year 2009 based upon
actuarial determined amounts is. $388.21 dollars per current employee per month which was
the annual required contribution. The total OPEB expense for fiscal year 2009 was $1,587.
The amount acerued as the RHBT cumulative Hability is $766 atJurie 30, 20089.

The total OPEB expense incurred and the amount of OPEB axpense that relates to retirees
was $1.587 and $224, respectively, during 2009. As of the year ended June 30, 2009, there
were 86 individual retirees receiving these benefits.

Recent Statements Issued By GASB

The GASB has issued Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporiing, effective for
fiscal years beginning after. June 15, 2000, This statement provides guidance regarding
whether and when intangible assets should be considered capital assets for financial
reporting purpeses. The Division has not yet determined the effect that the adoption of
GASE Statement No. 51 may have on the financial statements.

The GASBE has issued Staternent No. 83, Accounting and: Financial Reporting for Derivalive
instruments, effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2009. This statement requires
governmental entities to measure most derivafive instruments at fair value as asssis of
liabilities. it also improves disclosure requiremments surrounding the entity'’s derivative
instrument activity, its objectives for entering into the derivative instrument, and the
instrument's significant terms and risks. The: Division has niot yet determined the effect that
the adoption of GASB Statement No. §3 may have on its finanicial statements.

42



{2}

()

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 30
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(In Thousands, Uniess Otherwise Noted)

Deposits

The corhposition of cash and cash equivalents were as follows at June 30, 2008:

Amortized Estimated

Cost Fair Value
Cash on deposit with State Treasurer $ 1,474 % 1474
Cash in bank / bank overdraft balance {158) (158)
Cash in U.8. Treasury 193,469 193,463

§. 104785 $ 194785

At June 30, 2008, the carrying value of ammounts on deposit with the U.8. Treasury in the
Federal Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund approximated $193,469 while a bank overdraft
palance of (3158) in deposits was held in commercial bank accounts that are utilized for
coflection of unemployment taxes and benefit payments. Substantially ail of the Divisteri's
deposits in commercial bank accounts are collateralized by securities held by the pledging
financial institution, but not in the Divisien's name. '

Leases

The Division has various lease agreements for its current central office buildings and various
hearing and field offices throughout West Virginia. The Division also leases a small rumber of
vehicles.

Afl State agencies are required to have language in their lsase agreements which aliow termination
by either party with 30 days natice. The Division has entered into-several such agreements. The
Division plans to honor the original terms: of all such agreements and, therefore, has provided
disclosure of these “operaling” leases as though they were non-cancelable. These leases are
classified as operating leases with the lease payments recorded as. rent expense as they become
payable. Contingent rentals on operating leases for cerain equipment are determined based on
usage of the equipment. in addition, certain operating leases for office space includa rent
escalation provisions. based on increases in the lessor's real property taxes over taxes paid in a
base year and annual renewal options.

Future minimum rentals under operating leases for the Division at June 30, 2009 are as follows:

Rentals due in fiscal year:

2010 $ 1,807
2011 809
2012 598
2013 588
2014 440
Thereafter _445

Total minimum lease payments 3 4,687

Rental expense for the minimum rentals under operating leases for the year ended June 30, 2009
was $1.722.
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Compensated Absences and Other Post Employment Benefits

The liability for compensated absences is generally liquidated in the fund for which the fiability is
recorded. Changes in compensated absences balances and other post employment benefits are as
follows:

Beginning Additions’ Ending Due Within
Balance Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:

Compensated absences $ 1,327 % 2y 8 1326 % 811
RHBT payable (OPEB) 387 409 786 -
2 1714 8 407 § 2121 3 914

The Division's obligation for accrued vacation leave time inciudes leave time and related costs
expected to be paid to employees in the future and are-determined using wage levels in effect at
the date the obligation is calculated. Alsc included in this amount is the Division's unfunded
obligation arising in conngction with legislation to fund portions of employee post refirement health
insurance costs for refired employees.

Upon retirement, an employee may apply unused sick feave or annual leave, or both to reduce
their future insurance premiums paid to the West Virginia Public Emiployesas. Insurance Bivision or
to obtain a greater benefit under the West Virginia Public Employess Retirement Systern.

Pension Plan
(a) Plan Description

The Division contributes to the West Virginia Public Employees Retiremertt System {(PERS),
a cost-sharing, multiple-empioyer defined benefit pensien plan administered by the West
Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement Boeard (CPRB). PERS provides retirement,
disability, and death benefits to plan members and peneficiaries. Chapter 8, Article 10 of the
West Virginia Code assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions o the
PERS Board of Trustees. Employees who retire at or after age 55 and have completed 25
years of cradited service are gligible for retirement benefils as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable mentity for life, in the foem of a straight-line annuity equal to
two percent of the employee's final average salary, multinlied by the number of years of the
employee’s credited service at the time of refirorment. PERS. aiso provides deferred
refirement, early refirement, death, and disability benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
CPRE issues a publicly avallable fingncial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for PERS. That report can be obtained by writing to
CPRB, Capitol Complex, Building 5, Roorm 1000, Charleston, YWV 26305,

(b} Funding Policy

The PERS funding policy has been established by action of the State Legisiature. State
statute requires plan members to contribute 4.5% of their annual covered safary. Effective
July 1, 2005, the employer contribution rate from the Division increased. from 9.5% to 10.5%
of the covered employee’s salaries. The contribution requirements of plan members and the
Division are established and may be amended by the PERS Board of Trustess. The
Division's contributions to PERS for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007 were
$1 503, $1,587. and $4,532 respectively, equal fo the required contributions for each year.

[
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Related Party Transactions
During the course of operations, the Division enters into fransactions with other agencies of the

State of West Virginia. These transactions: consist of normal Divisianfemployer ransactions or fees
for sarvices paid to other State enterprise of internal sepvice funds, as set forth-below:

Unemployment
General Compensation
Fund Trust
Employer premiums revenue fram other State agencies 3 - 3 4199
Employee benefits and other costs paid to other State agenciés § 7060 & -
Due from other State Agencies:
Unemployment
General Compensation
Fund Trust
West Virginia Human Rights Commission $ 4 % -
West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources,

Bureau of Child Support 64 -
Rehabilitation Services. - 52
Motor Vehicles - 2
WV Department of Highways - 5
Heaith & Human Resources - 42
Natural Resources - 36
Lakin State Hespital - 7
William R. Sharpe Jr. Hospital - 3
Bluefieid State Coliege - B
Marshall Division - 10
West Virginia Division - 66
Attomey General's Office - 5
Environmental Protection - 3
Regional Jail - 58
Mt. Olive - 21
Division of Juvenile Services - 21
Others - 259

Total b 68 % 598

Commitments and Contingencies
(a} Risk Management

The Division is exposed to various risks of loss relafed to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employee health and life
coverage; and natural disasters. The State of West Virginia established the Baard of Risk
and Insurance Management {BRIM) and the. Public Employees insurance Agency (PEIA) to
account for and finance uninsired risks of losses for state agencies, institutions. of higher
education, and component units.
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Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

{b)

BRIM is a public entity risk pool that provides coverage for general, liability and property
damage in the amount of $1,000 per occurrence. There have been no settiements that have
exceeded this coverage in the last three years. PEIA is alsa a public entity risk pool and
provides coverage for employee and dependent Reatth, life and preseription drug insurance.

Through its participation in the PEIA, the Division has obtained health, fife and prescription
drug coverage for all its employees. The Division, through a third-party insurer has obtained
coverage for job related injuries for its employees. In exchange far payment of premiums o
PEIA and a third-party insurer, the Division has transferred its risks refated fo health, life,
orescription drug coverage. and job related Injuries.

These entities issue publicly avafiable financial reparts that include financial statements and
required supplementary information. Those reports may be obtained by writing o these
specific entities.

West Virginia had a single private insurance company, BrickStreet Insurance, which
provides workers' compensation. coverage to all employers in the state. Other private
insurance companies began 1o offer coverage to private-secter employers beginning July 1,
2008 and can begin to offer services to gavemnment employers July 1, 2010. Nearly every
employer in the State, who has a payroll, must have coverage. The cost of all coverage is
paid by the employers. BrickStreet or other insuranze agencies retain the risk related to the
compensation of injured-employees unider the prograim.

Other Risks

During the normai course of operations, the Divisian incurs certain routine claims. The Legal
Counsel for the Division has evaluated the potential loss for these claims and believes. that
the insurance coverage provided by BRIM is adequéte to cover any potential fosses from
these claims. '

The Division participates in several federal programs which gre subject to audit by the
federal awarding agency. Any disaliowed claims, including amounts. already callgcted, may
constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may be
disaliowed by the federal awarding agency cannot b determined at this time. The Division
records these disaliowed audit adjustments for questioned costs in the period the audi is
finalized.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - UNAUDITED
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WORKEQRECE WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND.BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) - GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

(in Dollars}
Variancs with
Budgeted Aingunts Agtual Amounts: Frmat Budgat
Oiginal Elriat {Budgntary Basis) Pasitive (Negalive}
Buogetary Funa Balarca July
Resourtas iinficws)
Baginning Baiarce TS 5 - s - 5 530,506 s 586,505
2609 FY Gross Revenus and Aupmphations 76,250,000 78,280,00C 83777753 7,527,794
Amounts Avaiigoie Far Apprapration 75,256,000 FE 250 G0 B4.358.200 8.108.200
Zharges To Appropdations {Outlows)
£04-Bersanal Sarvces [With Payrel Deécucions) 15 266.000 $8258.000 14, 495 355 FER1E45
DAl ncrement am2ZIC 402229 A7 534 15,274}
Smpioyoe Banefis’
a1 0-Perscng Division & Public Erployess. insurance 130,311 136311 GF 889 371,312
01 1-Soual Secrity Matshing 1,187,854 1,497,654 10,469
017:Public EMplayens’ INSHRNCY 2,886,842 2,866, 542 1. 75h27
£13-4Jther Health Insuranee 100,000, 140,000 - .00
B14-Warkers Compinsabon 285,548 BB 845 Y4800 213843
015 ihemploynent Compensauaa 300000 400.000 10,586 BG.414
g16-Pension & Ratirgment BRI L EA4 913 4,502.549 141,554
Carrent Expenses!
g26-Office Expenges 509,000 560,000 380071 113,528
2 1-Prnting and Binding 00,000 SRUCH $29,142 Fret
Gz3-Renta Expense 1,700,000 1,700,000 2,348.279 [HA5,295)
G2Rites 250:000 2EQLU0 72r52 177248
g24-7 glecommunications 750.000 TECLTD 347,085 402,935
g25-Contrachual ang Professional 5312657 5,542 65T 1.22%:662 4;(188.886
025-Travel 730,000 73G.66C - 750.000
27 Comper Baryices 250.600 250,000 104,453 (854,453}
C#a-vehicle Renta! 150,000 136,008 15,183 134814
nal-Fentals iMashing and MiscRIBNEOUS) 200,006 200806 - 261,660
03 ¢ -Asseciation Dues and Professions] Membershiss 28,780 38,76C 2328 18487
nazFire, A, Bond, g QEhar IRsance 8017 BT 016 1
pa&LloFung, Househols and Recreatans) Supslies 30896 30,000 7538 22 464
(335-Adveriising and Promotional 100,00C 100,000 25,408 73552
f3a-Vehigie Operating Expense 30,060 32,800 15858
D38-Rouline Maintenance Contracts 4001690 400,806, .
041 Calluiar Charges 15006 15:800 8761
042-Hospitaliy 100,400 00,800 63,365,
p43-Educational Tramiog [Stipanis} 26,000 25000 20.803
o5 i-Miscellaneous 7ases 213283 3,360
952-Training and Develooment FOH 000 200:000 10,586
A52-Postal and Fregnt TE0,000 750000 983410
pse-Computer Supgies AG0,000 400,000 .
(056-Atomey Legat Service Payments 100,609 100608 170
anpMiscehaneous Equigmint Purciuses G000 30,000 187550 {157.850}
G53-Student Activities - - ELE {56.553)
oB1-Offics & Comaumeaiion Equiment Repairs SOO0% 50,200 652 44,478
o3-Buiding & Household Equipment Rnpairs 5000 5,008, - 5000
GEd-Routomes Muintpaancs ©F Bulidings 13000 10,000 15,317 {53172,
e vehide Repairs: - - Za23 12,123
O7-0ffice ni Sammunication Equipment 100,500 100,000, 144543 85487
LA3-Grons, Awards, Scholsrships. and Loans - - 926 {5.428)
085-Bank Cosis - - 4658 (485}
CoE-TRhar inierest and Peralies 5000 5460 18,847- {14,847}
100-Fung Transfers 41434020 47,438,020 276,509 41157 311
10 1L agislative Cirect TrRnsfer - - 40,800,050 (40,000,000}
124.Cost Allocation AdjustmenySetiement 156,000 150,008 ) - 150,000
125-Enderal Subracipies Disowsement 53,175 80,178 13,766,328 (+3.678,160}
143-Buiging momvements - - 7,309 7308
J60-OPED & xpense - - 248,425 {7eg 425}
176-Computer Equipment 50,400 £0.009 - 56,000
174-Computer Scfware: 20000 20,000 30,490 {10.450)
3371~ Cinar Teavel . - et (535,407)
343-Other Rentals - . 174,498 {174.430)
350.Lomm Scuip Maint Centras - - 22,358 {22,358)
15 1 {thar Mainenance Conbacts - - 341157 (4115
360-Saftware Licensas - B 172 uriny
351-Other Compuier Supplies - - 41&5__1_5___ (418,315}
Total Cvatges 7o Apprognations 78, 779.520 75779528 82,884,756 {€.105.246)

Budgetary Fund Bnlsnce, Supe JC. 2009 s {528,520 & 525.520) § 147354 § 2308064
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA 36
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES I FUND BALANGE
SUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) ~ GENERAL FUND
VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{in thousands)

Budget and Actual Comparison

The Division's General Fund has a legistatively approved budget. However, certain monies reporied
within the General Fund in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP), are not considered appropriated funds in accordance with the Division's
budgetary reporting policy. Accordingly, these amounts have not been reported in the Division's
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Budgetary
Basis) - General Fund. A reconciliation of the net change in fund balance for the year ended June 30,
2009, on the budgetary basis fo the GAAP basis for the General Fund follows:

Net change in fund balanee - budgetary basis % (2,003)
Basis of accounting differences (budgetary 1o GAAP) 1,423
Unbudgeted funds 54
Transfers, net 2018

Net change in fund bafance - GAAP basis s 1,490
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OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
OTHERFINANCIAL INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Budgetary Fund-Balance Juty 3
Resouress {Infiows)

Beprwing Haltnce 774G

RS FY Gross Revena

Ameunts Avaifzbia Por Appropasien

Srarges To Aporapnatons (Oitfiows)
5G1-Fersongl Sarvices MWith Fayrett Dedocions:
TO4-Annual incremant

Employee fSenafits:
£i0-Farsonnel Divieon & Pubhs Empioyess Inarance
11- Sncel Senuntty Matening
(12-Pudiic Emplayess’ Insurancs
0 1a-Jther Health Insursnes
Ea-Workers Compensation
I 5-Unempoymant Lompewation
216-Pansion & Retirament

Cumert Experses
220-Ofice Expenses
a21-Prining and Binding
GZ2-Renml Exparse
T2 iies
D24- TelgcOmmunicstions
F25-Confpacua and Pofessional
D28 Travel
QFF-Compuer Sevices
UFg-Yehicle Kamal
D3-Reoals (Machine sl Miscollaneous;
Q24-Eesacianion Duas sna Professionasl Memberships
232-Firg, Auto, Band, ane Uther insurance
534-Clothing, Housahcld and Recrgatibnal Suppies
38-&dvertising and Premutionat
g3 venize Cpdiating Sxpenss
038-Foutine Maintenance Conitacts
QavCefulgr Shargas
$42-Hospilakly
54%-Educatons Traimng [Stpends)
05 1-Migzallanecus
052-Training and Deweicpment
B53-Postat and Ereight
h4-Campader Supplies
253-Atomey Legal Setviee Payments
056-Miszellaneous Equipmen Purchases
£51-Ofce & Communisation EBquipment Repses
063-Buitding % Household Equipment Regairs
64-Reonine Maintenance 2f Buildings
GESVehicie Regairs
A7e-Ofica and Communication Equipnent
CBe-Sank Cosis
olg-Other inlerest ans Penafiies.
106-Fund Translers
101-Legisiative-Direct Tmnsfar
124-Cosl Aliocafion AdusthenySetienent
128.Federal Subrecioent Disbursament
443-Budding Improvedents
1E0-OPER Expense
1FO-Comprter Equipment
174-Computer Softwara
334 Cther Traved
363-Other Hentals
AS0-Camim Eguip Mant Sontras
54-Onher Maintenance Contracts
26G-Sofiware Licensay
2E1-Other Comgater Suppiies

Total Charges T Appropeaions

Budgetary Fund Salance. june 36, 209

Fund 3450 Adiministration and Service
Year Endad June 20, 2009

(in-Doktarsy
Vanance with
Budgeted Amcunts -Artual Amousts Final Buaget

Driginial Final = y Basis) Fesitive (Nagative)
- H - s &) 181 ] 440,161
70,232,843 70,332,843 E4771,164 {5:581.579)
70,339,845 T0332,843 58 211,405 1%,121,518)
15256008 15,256,000 12:650,328: 205672
402,29G 402,220 7,198 25022
130311 138,311 88,492 41,815
167854 1,167,854 FE6.640. 241,344
2,666,842 2865862 1852614 1014228
106,000 100,056 - 108,000
298,545 206,545 86,841 240704
400,000 100,000 T 20,285
1544113 1544513 1325189 beati R at
550,000 §C0.000 329,441 160559
500,000 50,000 228.439. ezit ]
1,790,000 15700000 1,300,588 159462
250,000 250,000 28,174 20,605
755,000 THLN 305433 443,567
300 pin ‘400000 910584 (619,584}
FELO00 TS0, 400 - 750,000

258,000 250:000 ‘943,353 {BR0 359)
350,000 155,060 14,404 136,895
200,600 200,500 . 200,000
%9.78b 20817 18463
o847 74,267 8,69

+ 30,060 7,5 22,480
100,000 25,685 78313
20,000 14,360 13,620
400,05 - 403,000
15000 5268 9731
100,008 S7:487 42,533
25,000 19,340 5580
21238 1,078 212067
200000 10,243 183,687

758.000 578,309 {228,339}
400,000 - 400,000
106,000 170 95,230

30,000 162296 (152.956)
36,000 5316 44,684
5000 . 5,600

10000 WE5L {4,952}

- 1898 (1.08)

100,000 13,808 88,134

. - 408 {468)

5008 5,000 -4.558 3.442
40,000,000 40,000,000 - -
. . Af,000,500. -

156,000 150:000 - 150,000

50,178 90,178 246,802 @56,824)

- - fra: .043)

- - 264,101 {284,181]

50000 i 15:285) 55,295

20,000 20,000 30,480 (10,480

- - 441,457 (841,407

- - 183652 (163,862}

- - 081 {ZO.B14)

. 246925 (248535}

. 11,772 1772

- M 104624 {10424}
70,392,643 70,332,843 E4:430.593 902,260
-3 - % 780,762 & otkir)

38
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Sudgelary Fund Balance July 1
Resources {infiows}

Beginning Balance 7/1/08

2008 FY Gross Revenue

Amounis Available for Agpropriation

Crarges to Apprepriations (Qutflows):

001-Persanal Services (With Payroli Deductions

O04-Apnual increment

Employee Beaglits

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
OTHER FINANCHAL INFORMATION
BLUOGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Fund 8835 Consolidated Federsl Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2009

O-Personnet Division & Public Employees Insurance -

11-Sacial Securty Malching
01 2-Pubiic Empioyees' Insurance
314-Workers Compensation
{16-Pension & Retiremen{

Current Expenses
G22-Rentat Expensa
Q23-Utllites
025-Cortractual and Professtonal
027.Computer Services
{58-Misqellancaus Equipment Purchases
1V0-Computer Equipment
331-Other Travel
351-0ther Maintenance Conirachs
360-Software Licenses
351-Other Computer Supplies
Total Gharges To Appropriations

Budgatary Fund Baianee, June 30, 2004

{in Dollars}
Variance with
Budgeted Amaunts Actual Amaunts Final Budget
Origing: Final {Budgetary-Basis) Positive (Negative)
$ - 3 - 3 13458 ¢ 13,458
5012857 5012657 2008154 {3,004,503)
5,012,657 5,012,857 2,021,612 (2,951,045}
- A1978 (419,781}
- 10.660 {10,660}
385 {3853
- 29,339 {29,339}
. 76,780 {76.786)
) 47 {47)
- 35,032 {35,032}
731079 (737 .078)
- - 43487 {43,467}
5,012,857 5.012,857 41,280 £.971.407
- 82500 {B2.500)
- 17,661 {(17.861)
- 5,298 {8,295)
- 21.358 (21,358}
- 76505 {76,505)
- 68,943 (68,943)
- - 311,783 (311,753)
5,012,657 5812857 1,977 B35 3,034,822
3 - 8 $ 43777 % 43,777
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

41
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Fund 8888 Workforce investment Act
Year Ended June 30, 2009
tn Dallars)
Varignee widh
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts Final Budget
Oiginal Finat {Budgetary Basis) Positive {Hegative)
SBudgetary. Fund Balance July 1
Rescurces {Inflows)
Beginning Balance 7/1/08 3 - % -3 - 3 -
2008 FY Grosis Ravenue - - 16,745 712 16,745,712
Ampunts Availabie For Approptiafion - - 16,745,712 15,745,712
Charges To Appropriations {Qutflows):
001-Persanal Servicas (With Payroll Deductions) - - 1,8425.246 {1,425,248)
ol4-Annual lngrament. - - 29,738 (28.736)
Emiployes Benefits:
010-Personnil Division & Public Emplayees Insurance- - - G122 (8,122}
01 1-8avial:Securily Matching. ' - - 106,406 {106.406)
012-Public Employees' insarance . - 142 471 (142,171
Dt4-Workers Compensation - - 8,012 8012}
015-Unemployinent Compensation - . a7 @71
D16-FPension & Retiresnent 142318 {142.318)
Cusrent Expenses:
020:0ffice Expaases . - 48,630 {48,530
021-Printing and Binding - . 4,703 (4,793}
022-Rental Expense: - - 108,552 (108,552)
023-Liilities - - 111 {319
Gz4-Tatecomenupications - - 40,532 40.632)
025-Contraciual and Professional’ - - 262,526 (262,828}
27-Compuier Services - E 78,504 {78,594)
028-Vehicte Refitl - - 785 {785)
(131-Association Dues and Professional Meriberships - - 2011 (2,011}
(32:Fire, Auto, Bond, afid Otfier lnsuranes - - 6529 {6,52¢)
§31-Clotking, Househuid and: Recredtisnal Sufppkiss - - i6 (16}
g3s-Advertising and Prometional - - 2719 (2.719)
036-Vehicle Querating Expanse - - 1,278 {1.278)
B4 1-Cellular Charges - - 3.492 3,492}
- Q4 2-Hoapitality - - 5872 15872}
043-Educational Fraining Elipends) # - 1,463 {1,463}
05 i-Miscellansous - - 2.364 (2,364}
052-Training and Development - - 377 (377}
053-Pastal and Freight - o7t {7.879)
058-Miscellaneous Equiptent Purchases - - 8853 {6,893)
053-Student Activities - - 59,553 {59,553}
061-0Office & Communication Egquipment Repairs - - 208 (208)
064-Routine Maintengnce Of Buildisgs - - 365 {363)
065-Vehicle-Repairs - - 125 (125}
70-Office, and Commurication Equipmant - - 644 {844}
083-Granis, Awards, Scholarships, and Loans 1.928 {1.928)
£96-Other Interest and Phfidifies - . 18,289 {18,288}
160-Governars Workforee Investment Act 529,520 528,520 - 429,520
128-Federal Subrecipient Disbursement: - - 13,419 526 (13,419,526}
1+43-Building mprovements - - 265 (265%
150-WV OPED Contributiin = - 24,324 {24,324)
331-Other Travel - - 72,642 (72542}
343-Other Rentals - - iG;336 (16,8386}
350-Comim equip Maint contract - - 1,548 {1,548
351-Other Mdintenance Contracts. e - 18,747 (18,717)
381:Dther Computer Supplies - - 120,541 (120,541)
160-Sofiware Licenses - - 1,938 (1.938)
Total Charges To Appropriations 529,520 . 528,520 16,199 449 (15,669,928)
Budgetany Fund Balance, June 30, 2008 3 (52057, 5 (52g520) % 546.26% § 1,075,783
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COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL REPORT
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GERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN ALIDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Commissicner
WorkForce West Virginia
Charlesten, West Virginia

We have audited the financial statements of the gevernmental activities, the business-ype activities and
sach major fund of WorkForse West Virginia as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, and have
issued our report therson dated January 25, 2010, We conducted our audit in accerdance with auditing
standards generally actepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
sudits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
Stdies.

fnternal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considersd WorkForce West Virginia's Internal eontrol over
financisl reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procgdures for the purpese of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the-purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of WorkForce West MVirginia's internal contret over financial reperting. Acgordingly, we do not express an
apinion on the effectiveness of WorkForce West Virginia's internal control over financial reporting.

A contral deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control doegs not aljow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned funciions, t prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a cerntrol deficiency, or combination of control
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to infiiate, autharize, record, process, or report
financial data reliably in accerdance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is rmore
than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the enfity's financial statements that is more than
inconseguential will rot be prevented or detected by the entity’s intemal contral.

A material weakness is a significant d_eﬁei,énc-y_; or comtination of significant deficiencies, that results in
fore than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will rot be
prevented or detected by the entity's internal controb.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited. purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would fiet nacessarily identify ait deficiencies in internal conirol that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control aver financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses;, as defined above.

The Virginia-Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East : Suite 100 - Charleston, WV 25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(800)-788-3844 . Fax {304)-343-8008
Towne Square - 201 Third Stivet - PO Box 149+ Parkersburg, WA 26102
Phone (304)-485-6584 « Fax (304)-485:0971
wvw, suttiecpas.com « E-mail: epa@suttlecpas.com
A Profesgional Limited Liability Company
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Cempliance ang Oiher Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether WorkEorce West Virginia's financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions cf laws,
reguiations, contracts and grant agreements, poncompliance with which could have a direct and material
offect on the determination of financial statemant amounts. Howevet, providing an gpinion on-compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other maiters that are
requirsd to. be reported under Government Auditing Standards. '

We rnoted other matters iavelving the internal control over financial reporting that we have reported to
management of Workf-orce West Virginia in a separate letter dated January 26, 2010,

This report is intended setely for the information and use of management, the State of West Virginia,
grantor agencies, and federal and siate awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

/gdﬁ{a . 4’(‘”‘4& Fec

Charleston, West Virginia
January 25, 2010
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